
Od: Veronika Lindová <info@artexartservices.cz> 
Odesláno: 21. března 2017 11:36 
Komu: joerg@galerie-gebr-lehmann.de 
Kopie: David Korecký; Oxana Ondříčková 
Předmět: Re: FW: Loans / and Shipping 
Přílohy: List of works_Havekost_Dresden_21.3.2017.xls 
 
Dear Jörg, 
Hope this e-mail finds you well. 
We are in charge of the transport of the Havekost works from Dresden to Prague (Galerie 
Rudolfinum).  
We are planning to come this Thursday with the arrival to Dresden around noon. 
Would you please confirm if this the address of loading: 
Galerie 
Gebr. Lehmann 
Görlitzer Str. 16, 01099 Dresden 
Additionally, we will bring soft packing material for works which are not crated. I was wondering if 
we  could bring silk paper as an alternative to tyvek? 
Looking forward to your reply. 
Best regards, 
Veronika 
 
  
Veronika Lindová 
Fine art transport 
  
ARTEX ART SERVICES s.r.o. 
K Zizkovu 7 I CZ-190 00 Praha 9 
veronika.lindova@artexartservices.cz | www.artexartservices.cz 
  
Dne 14.3.2017 v 14:46 David Korecký napsal(a): 
Ahoj, dvě důležité informace z Drážďan, kam byste měli jet příští týden ve čtvrtek 23. 3. 
Seznam děl pošleme do konce tohoto týdne. 
Díky David 
  
---  
  
David Korecký 
Galerie Rudolfinum 
T +420 227 059 288 
M +420 724 226 625 
korecky@rudolfinum.org 
www.galerierudolfinum.cz 
  
  
From: Jörg Goedecke | Gebr. Lehmann [mailto:joerg@galerie-gebr-lehmann.de]   
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 12:19 PM  
To: David Korecký; Oxana Ondříčková  
Subject: Loans / and Shipping 
  
Dear David, 
  



hope your are fine. From our side everything seems well and we are looking  
forward to the pick up from Dresden. 
We have some small framed prints by Havekost for the Sponsor (Ostsächsische  
Sparkasse), which we want to give to your transport too. It would be no more than  
a larger moving box and the Sparkasse will pick it up at Rudolfinum personally.  
  
We have had organized the shipping of the private loans from Düsseldorf,  
Hamburg and Berlin and the loans from Hussenot to Dresden. So your shipper will  
have them all together here in Dresden.  
  
Please let your shipper know, that he should have enough packing material  
(Bubble foil, Cardboard and Tyvek). Thank you.    
  
If you have any question, please let me know. 
Best, Jörg 
  
Jörg Goedecke 
  
Galerie 
Gebr. Lehmann 
Görlitzer Str. 16, 01099 Dresden 
www.galerie-gebr-lehmann.de 
www.facebook.com/galeriegebr.lehmann 
  
Before you print think about the environment 
  
 


